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Hurley, Peggy

From: Lief, Madelon

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 2:22 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: FW: Message for Lonnie Lief-BUDGET DRAFTING REQUEST

From: Northrop, Lori

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 2:08 PM

To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: FW: Message for Lonnie Lief-BUDGET DRAFTING REQUEST

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 1:54 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Lonnie Lief

Sorry for the lateness of this request, but:

. Would you please draft the following budget amendment: i
HARBOR ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

a$2 2 million grant combined with $750,000 already committed ffém funds provided in the 2003-05 beinnium to provide a
" grant for reconstruction of a dock wall used by Georgia- Pacmcg%m the Port of Green Bay.

Please include $1.7 million from the Harbor Assistance Program for the construction of a dock wall in the City of Marinette
t the Waupaca Foundry notwithstanding requirements that the Department award grants on the basis of established
criteria.

GREEN BAY REDEVELOPMENT
Also, please draft language in this amendment similar to the jfc budget language but gets to a total of $5 million in 2
installments and funded with GPR money.

JFC LANGUAGE FOR GB REDEVELOPMENT:

AB100 Engrossed, s. 9108 - continued

Pg960LNn20 (3m) Grant to city of Green Bay. Notwithstanding section 560.61 of the
Pg960Ln21 statutes, as affected by this act, the department of commerce shall make an annual
Pgo60Ln22 grant of $1,400,000 in fiscal years 2005-06 to 2007-08 from the Wisconsin
Pg960Ln23 development fund under section 560.61 of the statutes, as affected by this act, to the
Pg960Ln24 city of Green Bay for a downtown waterfront redevelopment project. The department
Pg961Ln1 of commerce shall enter into an agreement with the city of Green Bay that specifies
Pga61Ln2 the uses for the grant proceeds and reporting and auditing requirements.
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At the locations indicated, amend the engrossed bill as follows:
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